INGRID GONZALEZ

Las Cruces, NM 88001 | (575) 639-2416 | ingochoa@nmsu.edu

Summary

I am a perceptive educator with years of experience in effectively guiding classroom activities and promoting student engagement through fun teaching methods and individualized attention. Since 2014 I have been developing my teaching skills based on novel approaches, inclusion, and my upbeat attitude.

Experience

Graduate Assistant Instructor

Present

Arizona State University-Tempe, AZ

- Create and design materials needed for classes, including presentations and lesson plans.
- Correspond with students on Canvas to hand out assignments, record grades, inform students of their grades, and assist them.
- Meet with students during office hours in person and through Zoom.

Graduate Assistant Instructor

Jan 2020 to Dec 2021

New Mexico State University – Las Cruces, NM

- Established objectives for lessons, modules, and projects.
- · Arranged and led academic and study activities for students.
- Assessed student assignments to check quality and completeness.

English Teacher

Sep 2018 to Dec 2019

American School Way - Bogota, Colombia

- Taught different age students using the method *Mecánica de Avance*, *Retroalimentación y Referencia*.
- Designed and led the activities for the conversation club We Talk Room.
- Planned innovative intercultural activities to promote and encourage students to apply the language in real contexts.

Educational Intern (ELE)

Aug 2017 to Jun 2018

Sonia Sotomayor Elementary School – Sioux Falls, SD

- Supported student learning objectives through personalized and small group assistance.
- Partnered with a teacher to plan and implement lessons following the school's curriculum, goals, objectives, and philosophies.
- Assisted classroom activities, including tutoring, grading homework and reviewing exams.

Education and Training

Master of Arts, Applied Linguistics

Dec 2021

New Mexico State University - Las Cruces, NM

Bachelor of Arts, Foreign Languages Education

May 2017

Universidad De La Salle - Colombia, Bogota

High School Diploma

Dec 2011

Instituto Femenino San Antonio De Padua – Colombia, Bogota

Languages

Spanish:	English:
Native/ Bilingual	Full Professional
French:	
Limited	

Publication

Beltrán Cardona, Julieth Marcela, Mariam Nicole Cruz Murillo, and Íngrid Dayana González Ochoa. *Inclusión de una lengua indígena para el desarrollo de la competencia intercultural*. "Ciencia Unisalle" (2016).

Honors and Awards

Graduated from the master's degree in Spanish Linguistics with honors for dedication and academic achievement (4.0 GPA).

Skills

- Lesson planning, implementing, and assessing
- Active in searching and implementing new teaching methods
- MS Office, Dashboard Canvas, Google forms
- Heritage and second language Spanish speaker classes advising